EOFOIA00210744-00001

From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iandi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Funny.... I've been more involved than you think...

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:09:58 PM
To:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Well, well, well......look who finally woke up and is getting in the game ©
Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Froms___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) | ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) : MARTEL, CARLOS C
b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:i ()(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) andi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
ALLCON

For your consideration.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: _
Assistant Director Border Security

Los Angeles Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:19 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i

Subject: FOR REVIEW:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {and| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALCON,
OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10 PM

To: ._.(b)6), (b)T)C) |

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (B)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Well, well, well......look who finally woke up and is getting in the game ©

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 OFO-FIELD LIAISON' (b)(7)E) EENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION: (bY(7)E) 5 MARTEL, CARLOS C

Lo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I .

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tand: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Importance: High
ALLCON

For your consideration.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Border Security
Los Angeles Field Office

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:19 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLAX-WATCH-CMDR; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)6),(b)NC) |
Subject: FOR REVIEW:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1and; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALCON,
OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: e (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 PM
To: (b)), (BXTIC) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W: HOFFMAN, TODD A: {51 i
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAWS DIVISION;
MARTEL, CARLOS C

Cc: e {R)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: _FW: FOR REVIEW (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand:  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
L (b)(6). (B)T)(C)

Importance: High

ALLCON

For your consideration.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
Los Angeles Field Office

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:19 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR;] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : s

Subject: FOR REVIEW:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and | (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODDA (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION .
Ce: i (b)e), (B)7)C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (0)(6). (0)(7)C)

ALCON: For your consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Offi
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Mot'fi;

From::___ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:29 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR | (B)(6), BYT)(C), (B)(T)E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

__ (b)), (b)7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

Admissibility Review Unit

Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Ce: (b)(6), (B)(7)C) o
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

oe. oo andf (b)), )y )

ALCON: For your review and approval.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (BX7)C) inobile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION forl ™ (5)i8), (B))(C) ~iand { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,

OFO recommends that youé (b)(5), (b)(7)E)

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:50 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: FW: CLEARED STATEMENT REGARDING EXEC ORDER

DFO-PD + others,

Please see statement we are approved to provide to all outside CBP entities. Media, stakeholders, activists,
lawyers and the general public.

Please feel free to use as appropriate until further guidance.

Will keep you posted,

Branch Chief

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘!

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:34:18 AM

To: CBPPAO

Subject: CLEARED STATEMENT REGARDING EXEC ORDER

All,
Here’s a statement just released —feel free to respond to your local outlets attributable to a DHS spokesperson. If they
want a name provide ! (h)(g), (b)(7)(C) - DHS spokesperson.

"In accordance with the judge's ruling, DHS has suspended any and all actions implementing the affected sections of the
Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States."

This includes actions to suspend passenger system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to the
Executive Order.

DHS personnel will resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

At the earliest possible time, the Department of Justice intends to file an emergency stay of this order and defend the

1
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President's Executive Order, which is lawful and appropriate. The Order is intended to protect the homeland and the
American people, and the President has no higher duty and responsibility than to do so."

Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00022528



EOFOIA00241771-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :on behalf of LAX-AREA PORT DIRECTORE_(_b_)(@)_,(p_)(_?)!(_:)
L 6)6). (0X7)C)]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:57 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{16, oNM©)} LAX-WATCH COMMANDER;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f
Subject: Important: Update to Executive Order 13769 entitled, "Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017)

Importance: High

LAX Stakeholders:

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions implementing the
below sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” (January 27, 2017):
y Section 3(¢)

Section 5(a)

Section 5(b)

Section 5(¢)

Section 5(e)

CBP will immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedures.

Additional information will be provided as available.

Inquiries should be directed to Mr.: (b,(e,,(b,m(c,; CBP Public Affairs Branch Chief'at  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Regards,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:14 PM

(b)(8),

(b)7)(C). .. ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

_MARTEL,

i
L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)7)(C) iLAX-WATCH-CMDR

LAX - February 1, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

FOLA EO

Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report: ~ Watch Commander Hawkins will be on-duty at 1530 Hours (PST)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number | Number
Non- It esnt Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant| of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited | Removals | Immigrants| Immigrants| s not Immigran | not Waivers
Visa Encounters| Encounters| Granted Removals | with Fear not granted | granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted
Encounters : f ; - ; y

Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers waivers waivers | by DFO
Iran 7 1 282 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 282
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 23 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 23
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 3 338 1 3 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 338

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200-1200 Februaryl1, 2017

Niiinber of Numb(.ar of| Number of | Number of Num.ber of| Number Number | Number
Non- Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant| of of LPRs | of LPR

Country I oea Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited | Removals | Immigrants| Immigrants| s not Immigran | not Waivers

[ ————— Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted| granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted

Claim waivers waivers waivers waivers waivers | bv DFO
Iran 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative

Number Number of
of LPRs LPR
not Waivers

Number of Number of Number of
Expedited Non- Non-
Removals Immigrants

Number of i
Non- | :::n f: ::t Number of Number of
Immigrant e LPR Refugees

Number of Number of
Immigrants | Immigrants
not granted | granted

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Widthdrawls

Country

Immigrants

. Visa
Visa

Encounters

Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear

not granted

granted

waivers

waivers

granted

Granted by

Encounters Claim walvers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 7 1 278 | 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 278
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 21 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 21
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 5 352 | 3 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 332

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

Riiihesal Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number of
Num b Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnl:mi i (l)ls I ::ln,o(; ::ls of LPRs LPR
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants LRSS MIISramts - hot Waivers
’ Immigrant - p not granted granted =
; Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted by
Encounters =% ; = waivers waivers -
Claim waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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EOFOIA00241814-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -2/01/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number ot Number of Number ot| Number ol Number of Number ot Number Numpber [ Number
Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (rrunforl \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc \\"‘J;“'D"Q '\‘! np(‘
Iran 3 3
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017
Number of

Expedited
Removals
with Fear

Claim

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of

Immigrant
Encounters

Country

Iran 2

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted

.
Walvere

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted

.
Walvere

Number of

waivers

Number of |Number of
Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not
not granted

granted
waivers

granted
waivers

Number
of LPR
Waivers
Granted

hv DEO
2

Iraq

Libya
Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
0 0 0

Total
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Las Vegas

1/27/2017 -2/01/2017 1200

Cumulative

Date: Report Time:

Number ol

Number of

Number ot

Number ot

EOFOIA00241814-00004

Number of Number otf| Number Number Number

Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ ﬂr‘.l“fl)l'l \vn;vnrc “FQ;KYI)"Q \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc '\‘! np(‘

Iran 1 1

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria 2 2

Yemen

Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

. — . . .
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Number

Number of | Number of |Number of

i Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Expedited Non- Non- 1 A of LPR
= Non- . o ‘ : : Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not N
Country 2 Immigrant LPR Refugees | Widthdrawls | Expedited | Removals | Immigrants | Immigrants : : Waivers
‘ Immigrant % . not granted | granted granted
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted granted . 5 : Granted
Encounters o ~ . waivers waivers waivers
aim WaAlUera Walvere hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00241814-00005

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number ot Number of Number ot| Number ol Number of Number ot Number Number | Number
Non- l toranit Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant \Tmlgran LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

Visa ‘lSﬂ Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (rr‘.xnforl \vn;vnrc “’ﬂ;l’ﬂ"q \.\-“J;‘.’Dl"ﬂ ‘\.".ﬁvnrc I\‘.’ npn

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

Number of Number of| Number of | Number of [ Number of| Number Number | Number
INUX S - - . .
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country . i Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
‘ Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters S ) G 7 "
laim oranted Walvere WAIUAKFC WaIUOAKS WATUOKFS hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00241814-00006

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of | Number of Number Number of | Number of | Number Number Number
) Number of | Number of Number
Non- Immigrant Number of of Non- Non- of of of LPR
) ) LPR Refugees ) of . . . . . .
Country Immigrant| Visa Widthdrawl . Expedited| Immigrant| Immigrant| Immigran| Immigra Waivers
) Encounter | Encounter Expedited
Visa Encounter s Granted R 1 Removals | s not s granted ts not nts Grante
Enconnter < 2 cES with Kaar crantad WaATVAKFE crantad crantad d hv
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number ot
Non-

Number of

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

Number of | Number of

Number

Number

Number ot

Number of

Number

Number

Numbe

Number

e Refingees Number of of of Non- Non- of of r of of LPR
Country Immigrant Widthdrawl - Expedited | Immigrant| Immigrant| Immigran| Immigra | LPRs Waivers
Encounter | Encounter | Encounter Expedited
Encounter s ¥ s Granted Removals Removals | s not s granted ts not nts not Grante
< with Kaar arantad WaAlUAKFE arantad arantad arantad d hv
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Message
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 2/1/2017 9:57:01 AM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION - (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C! (b)(8), (b)(7UC), (b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)((z))(gﬁg (b)(7)(E) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER{ (b)(7)(E)
Subject: : Recall: LAX - February 1, 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 would like to recall the message, "LAX - February 1. 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting".

CBPBATES00022538



EOFOIA00241916-00001

Message
From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
on behalf of LAX-WATCH-CMDR% (b)7)E)
Sent: 2/1/2017 2:06:06 AM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) ;
s (b)(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
cc: VIARTEL, CARLOS € (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bX7)(E)
_'j;:e')_(:‘\y./_xj_.c_gj COMMANDER | (b)(7)(E)
(b) (7)(E) L(b)(T)(E)] |
Subject: Recall: LAX - January 31, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

LAX-WATCH-CMDR would like to recall the message, "LAX - January 31, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting".
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From: L(B)(6). (bYTXC):

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:04 PM

To: g (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MARTEL, CARLCS G; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LAX - January 31, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report:  Watch Commander House will be on-duty at 1530 Hours (PST)

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

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Inl1mi it Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 8 LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa RO Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encannterc (laim oranted WAIVArS WAIVArS WAV ArS WAV ArC hv DNEO
Iran 6 1 252 1 b 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 252
Iraq 1 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 20
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 18
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 17 3 29 1 2 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 299
. =% . . .
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 January 31, 2017

Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country z Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters Claim oranted wailvers walvere walvere walvere hv DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time:
Cumulative

1200

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant I{l.lmlgrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Inngrants Immsgrants | LERyiot LER Walve.rs
Visa 3 . o it not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . TR .
Encounters L - : waivers waivers waivers DFO

Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 6 | 251 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 251
Iraq 1 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 20
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 18
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 17 3 298 1 2 0 0 0 16 0 2 0 298

= = o o s

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

0200 - 1200 Janua

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

30, 2017

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
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Total

(=] {en] fea] o] fan) Fan] Fean)

(= lle] {e] fo] jo] (o] [l L

=] le] (o] jo] (o] (o] [

< e} fen] fen] [en] [an ] Fan] K e’

(= lle] o] lo] (o] (o] [l fe]
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(=lle]le] fo] [o] [w] fe] L)
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= ife]le] (o] (o] (o] le] fa]

O OO IO |O|O ||

=lle]le] (o] (o] (o] (o] )

O O|W|CO|IO |0 |IO|O
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00241973-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 1200

Cumulative

Date: Report Time:

Number ol

Number of

Number ot

Number ot

Number of

EOFOIA00241973-00004

Number otf| Number Number Number

Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ ﬂr‘.l“fl)l'l \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc '\‘! np(‘

Iran

Iraq 1

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

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
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EOFOIA00241973-00005

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (l"".l'lfl)l'l \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc I‘\‘.’ npn

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

EOFOIA00241973-00006

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:27 PM

To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorlst Entry into the

United States - Report.

Please note change to reporting requirement.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Office
(b)(8), (BX7)C) ' Mobile

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:00:40 AM '
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I;}  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST,
CASEY OWEN; HUNT, ROBERT D;: (b)(8), (b)X7)(C) iFERRARA,
WILLIAM;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HILMEY, ROSE M; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) \WHITE, ROBERT
E;l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'MANCHA, HECTOR;? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SABATINO, DIANE J;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘FLORES, PETE
ROMERO; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i
(b)(6). (b)7)(C)_._ ; BROOKS, WILLIAM K _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOWE, RANDY J; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT| PROGRAMS DIVISI’ON
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States Report.

R

Good evening Directors,

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be

addressed.

Thank you for your assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
matite; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E-Mail:

CBPBATES00022548



EOFOIA00242034-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:26 PM

To: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _]

Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

Please muster staff.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i - Office
(b)(6), (b)7NC) i _ Mobile

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:16:46 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i____(b)6), (b)7NC) i

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s
As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5)

! (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

b ]
| (6)(6), (B)T)(C) iy
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:54 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iIENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: .MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-WATCH-CMDR

Subject: LAX - January 30, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

Attachments: Copy of 01302017 1200 Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report: ~ Watch Commander | #- e

will be on-duty at 0600 Hours (PST)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2.0,
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Number of

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number of Niiiah [
Non- I um. -5 Ot Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant “.‘ TNESAE | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
: Visa
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanntore Encounters
Iran 60 30 391 | 55 0
Iraq 54 62 117 0] 58 0
Iibya 0 0 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 18 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 42 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 168 151 583 | 184 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

N

Expedited

Removals

with Fear
M $xr

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number ot

:umber ot Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country ! Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 5 7 55 0 7 0

Iraq 5 20 69 0 5 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 3 0 0 0

Syria 2 2 11 0 1 0

Yemen 0 1 5 0 0 0

Total 12 30 145 0 13 0

Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(laim

Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted Walvere WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
0 6 0 0 | 403

0 ] 0 0 0 168

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 0 0 0 19

0 2 0 1 0 47

0 7 0 0 0 15

0 15 0 1 | 664

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number | Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
cranted WAIVArS Walvere Walvers Walvers hv DEO)
0 0 0 0 0 47

0 0 0 0 0 81

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 12

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 158
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00002

Number of Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Dtz rant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ymmlgran () § of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants oot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . : granted ) i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers A waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
g ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Finisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country G Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants . A Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant 3 : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ! ; ¢ granted . !
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
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

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00242137-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of  Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : S Number of Non- Non- Immigrant s of LPR
: 2 5 2 2 Number of Expedited Expedited : : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls 5 Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
Removals Removals with : s granted granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted . granted waivers granted granted ¥ ; Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 (b)(8), (bX7)C) 0 0 0 0 0 4
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 (0 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Number of Expedited
Removals

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Number

Number of
LPRs not

granted
waivers

of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 o |/ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 3
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

CBPBATES00022554



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00242137-00004

Number of Nuiberof Number of Number of Number of Niiibei ot Nufiber ot Number Number
Non- Immi r“ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlmiox"-mts Y oo anails of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Vis: & LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ’ = ‘t | ¥ tg ; not Waivers
Visa o Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i Erane granted Granted
Encounters 3 : % waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

"otals

NowBerof Y v . Numh(.*.r of i\:umher of Nllnlber of Niniberof Nitihet of Number Number
Noi Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Dusticyants | Immicrant of LPRs of LPR
Country Fnmizrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o g:anted CEanich not Waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s granted Granted
Encounters ¢ 7 A waivers waivers %
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00022555




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00242137-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00022556



EOFOIA00242137-00006

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number o

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of I Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Expeduec ’ Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Bmuber of LPRS Waivers Granted by
Removals with : : 4 : not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Foar Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia , 0 2 0 , 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 2l 0 0 2
Sudan | 0 L 0 ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 L
Syria 1] 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 -
Yemen 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

: Number of
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of g Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Haedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants SAREEN R Waivers Granted by
: : < Removals with : : % . not granted waivers 3

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear (laim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00022557



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

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
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria
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CBPBATES00022558



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 [ 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

Reporting Period Total

1/29/2017

Reporting Period: 0300 hours (MST)

Number of
Expedited

Removals with

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Number of Non-
[mmigrants not
granted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants not

granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs

not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Number of

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of - 2 Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 3 = Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expedited 2 Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Number of L R~ Waivers Granted
B . it i Removals with - N i L not granted waivers 5

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ({] 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00242137-00008

CBPBATES00022559



EOFOIA00242137-00009

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number

Number of Nuiibes oF Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- e Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fiomiizean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & nof Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . . i granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers Z waivers waivers by DFO
waivers ¢
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Re

vorting Period Totals

Number

Nisnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii. Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taiiiisvan of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ gr Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : ; granted z :
Claim waivers waivers ‘ waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00022560



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00010

Number of Nuimberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- g Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- . of of LPRs of LPR

: Immigrant : X . . Immigran : .
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants taacE Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ’ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ; granted : i
Encounters Claim waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

Naiber of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : 2 ; ; s Immigran : -
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant . 2 s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : ; granted : )
Claim waivers g waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00022561




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/30/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

12:00

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00242137-00011

Number of

Immigr: 7 s . : Immigrant Immigrant LPRs not LPR Wai
Country Immigrant Tmlgr‘mt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i o LN STAnLS g e
i Visa . not granted | granted granted Granted by
Visa S Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s e 2
Encounters : : : waivers waivers waivers DFO
Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 6 1 212 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 212
Iraq 2 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 19
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7
Syria 2 1 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 14
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Number of

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- : : .
Non- : : . . > Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
: Immigrant 5 not granted | granted granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s 5 5
Encounters : - : waivers waivers waivers DFO
Clalm waivers waivers
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

CBPBATES00022562




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. » b Removals with : : : ; ' -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Foar Clatm granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Country

Iran

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Kear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
egranted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen
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EOFOIA00242137-00012

CBPBATES00022563



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- i i e. Ot Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- (l) : ! of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Bt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants MMrant fmm igran | not Waivers
. Visa : s not
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters s 5 N granted 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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
of

Number

Number

Number

Nom- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- St of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Br Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : o S granted R Seeee
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00022564



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00014

Number of Naniber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Eimnilgt ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmigtan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . ) granted : ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nutber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nosie ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O — of of LPRs of LPR
Country & Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ evt Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : 4 y granted : A
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers
waivers
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00022565




EOFOIA00242137-00015

'xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Number

Number of Namberor Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Ittt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Intmigan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters 3 ; . granted : ’
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Namber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Kot ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants " Br Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : X N granted : "
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

CBPBATES00022566



Executive Order Trac

Field Office: San Diego FO

Numper o1

Date:

Number of

king - Cumulative

Totals

1/28/2017

Number of

INumper o1

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- : Number of Number of Number of ¥ Number of Non-| Non- Number of . p
; ; Immigrant ) : Expedited . ? : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant ; Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants | Immigrants not
T Visa Removals with X ; granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals o granted waivers | granted granted waivers : ;
e .| Encounters Fear Claim R waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svyria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

Numper o1

Numbper ot

Number of y Number of Number of Number of | Number of
Non- "m. & Number of Number of Number of .y ?r y Number of Non- | Non- Number of um. kD s o s e,r,o
; ; Immigrant % . Expedited ; - : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
I Visa . Removals with S . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters | Granted Removals : granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 :
5 Encounters Fear Claim : waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 -+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00242137-00016

CBPBATES00022567



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Non- Yiaiitercant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ',]."m*" At LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
» Yisa
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00017

Number of
Expedited

Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- Non- 2 of of LPRs | of LPR
: . Immigrant : .

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
s not

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

; : granted i %

waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 34

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number
of
Immigrant

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : iy granted . .
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00022568



EOFOIA00242137-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:.  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
Numper o1 ! INumper of Numper o1 Numper o1 =
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Non- um. il Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- um. e um. er o i g e er.o
; Immigrant : : : : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant - Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants
i Visa , , ; not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : y
LI Encounters e N iy e waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen I 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
Numper of INumper ot Numper o1 Numper ot
\ ) N f N r of N f N r of
Non- Il\nl::::l:ir (:: Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlll:llllil)e;‘l:l:])ts lnlllllll:ibt;';::ts L;;;lsb;;:) Lll;;;l l;:’:i(i/ers
Country Immigrant i e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gre g s
ok Visa 5 y B not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . : .
ST Encounters Ao : S Pomos waivers waivers wailvers DFO
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

CBPBATES00022569



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00242137-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of i:l;lmber (I)Vfumber Number Number

Non- lnlxmi l.’ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- R e —— of LPRs of LPR

Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants 5 e not Waivers
» Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters 3 i : granted granted s
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers

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

Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ; : of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : ! Immigran| Immigra R
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 3 I not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters e . \ granted granted i
Claim waivers waivers : : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00022570



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

Number

EOFOIA00242137-00020

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
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
Encounters - : : granted granted g
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 7 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

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

CBPBATES00022571



EOFOIA00242137-00021

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 500

Field Office: Preclearance--Shannon, Ireland Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Nitinbét of Number of Number of Number of oNfumber T:fumbel‘ Number Number
Non- Tttt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nl Triniers of LPRs of LPR
Immigrant o LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants - - not Waivers
= Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters . i . granted granted i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; i waivers by DFO
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

Naiiberof Number of Number of Number of T;lmber 1:fumher Number | Number
s Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- | B e of LPRs of LPR
Country o s Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = & not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Remoy als with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters : y ; granted granted :
Claim waivers waivers : =5 waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00022572



EOFOIA00242324-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:42 PM

To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

DIVISION
Subject: RE: January 29, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting
Attachments: 1800 Hours LAX EO Report.xlsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can you please confirm you have no one currently being held / awaiting a waiver in relation to the EO?

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) ;

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Desk: |

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored. handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISIONv (b)(7)E) ' OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00022573



EOFOIA00242324-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: January 29, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

See attached:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Chief Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00022574



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00242325-00001

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number ot Niiihiciof Number of| Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- s ¢ Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant \;l.] TNESAE | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa wa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encanntare Encounters (laim oranted Walvere WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
Iran 60 31 332 | 55 0 0 6 0 2 | 329
Iraq 55 62 111 0 58 0 0 3 0 0 0 160
Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Sudan 14 16 16 0 25 0 s BT 1 0 0 0 17
Syria 28 19 40 0 31 2 0 2 0 1 0 45
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0 0 7 0 0 0 15
Total 169 152 533 1 184 2 0 19 0 S 1 B4
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Niamber of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number | Number
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country ! Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters = : : : :
Claim cranted WAIVArS WAIVAre WaIVers Walvers hv DEO)
Iran 5 7 96 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 53
Iraq 5 20 73 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 83
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 e S 0 0 0 0 0 4
Sudan 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 2 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Yemen 0 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Total 12 30 193 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 169

CBPBATES00022575




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00242325-00002

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

CBPBATES00022576



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
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

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0
Sudan 0 | 1 0 1 0
Svria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0

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

EOFOIA00242325-00003

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran 0 | 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 | 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 (0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 +
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 (0 0 |
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
0 0 0 0 0 6

CBPBATES00022577




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00242325-00004

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

CBPBATES00022578




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00242325-00005

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

CBPBATES00022579



EOFOIA00242325-00006

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

CBPBATES00022580



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00242325-00007

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

elie]ie] o] o] la] o]

Q||| o

(=] ] fa] o] o] fo] e

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

o|o|Ic|o|o|o|O

Q| |o|O|0|o|O

(§0] faul fan) an} ]

Yemen

o= |o|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [ ] o]

OO~

OO |C|Oo|IO|D

(=l fesl fan] fanl LV, § B

oo |o|IC|O

CBPBATES00022581



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

EOFOIA00242325-00008

CBPBATES00022582



EOFOIA00242325-00009

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

CBPBATES00022583



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00242325-00010

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

CBPBATES00022584




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

1800

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00242325-00011

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
Visa S Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : & e 2
Encounters : : : waivers waivers waivers DFO
Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 6 2 173 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 2 0 138
Iraq 3 0 13 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 11
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 1 12 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 12
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
Iran 0 0 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00022585



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

EOFOIA00242325-00013

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

CBPBATES00022587



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00242325-00014

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

CBPBATES00022588




EOFOIA00242325-00015

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

CBPBATES00022589



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

EOFOIA00242325-00016

CBPBATES00022590



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

EOFOIA00242325-00017

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

CBPBATES00022591



EOFOIA00242325-00018

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

CBPBATES00022592



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00242325-00019

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

EOFOIA00242325-00020

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
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EOFOIA00242325-00021

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
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EOFOIA00242339-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:21 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Corrections Needed for Executive Order Reports

Need one of you to personally review and audit report. Confirm to me.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

= Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Moﬁfe

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:15:02 AM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; MARTEL, CARLOS C; PEREZ, ROBERT E; HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ! WHITE
ROBERT E; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(o (b)(6), (b)(7T}(C ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; ! (b)), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

't"‘

(b)(6), (B)(TNC) 3 (b)(6),

)(7)(
Subject: Action: Corrections eé i!or Executlve Order Reports

Good Evening Directors,

The Executive Order Crisis Action Team (EO CAT) has requested OPS’ assistance in obtaining corrections
pertaining to the submitted reports from your Field Office. Due to the tight timeframes for the EO CAT, the
data revisions are complicating the EO CAT’s ability to consolidate data timely for senior leadership
reporting. It is crucial that the data submitted in your reports are precise. If not corrected today, all future
reports will be erroneous

Information on the areas where corrections are required for your Field Office is below.

e Chicago

o Data for Iran and Syria
e Detroit

o Data for Syria
e Los Angeles

o Data for Iran Iraq, Sudan, Syria and Yemen
e Houston

o Data for Iran Iraq, Sudan, and Syria
e New York

o Data for Iran Iraq, Sudan, Syria and Yemen
e Preclearance

o Data for Iran and Iraq

CBPBATES00022596



EOFOIA00242339-00002

On behalf of the EO CAT, Operations is requesting that your team(s) audit and where needed, correct their
spreadsheets to avoid the continuance of bad data reports. Corrections should be made prior to the next

0500 reporting period.

If you, or your staff has specific questions pertaining to the reports, please contact the EQO CAT via email
using the! '

(bYT)E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations

(0)
(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i email or via telephone at ! (b)(7)(E) ior

CBPBATES00022597



EOFOIA00243368-00001

Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:05 PM

‘MARTEL, CARLOS C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

It seems you all have things under control but FYI | am in the office in Long Beach so if you need me, feel free to call me

on my cell (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ior the main line at

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

reason, just let me know ;™"

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............................... -

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:54 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iMARTEL, CARLOS C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If you need me to come to the airport for some

Cc!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

10-4... T'll be on site for any outside CBP information issues.

Branch Chief

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

'U.S. Department of Homeland Security
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:17:19 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MARTEL, CARLOS C

Ccyf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supject: RE1CYMI-"RESENDING GUIDANCE
Thx oy 630
(6,676} s day shift WC today

1
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mio.wmiotis duty/on-call APD.

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:06:45 AM

EOFOIA00243368-00002

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

DFO/PD + others,
Please see guidance from CBP Media Division Director.

(b)(5)

Will keep you posted...

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
i (b)(6), (bX7)C)_i

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:38:00 AM
To: CBPPAO

Subject: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

All,

Do not respond to queries regarding the Exec Order or the TRO for now. White House is appealing decision but If

pressed — direct them to the DHS inbox.

Stand-by for updates and future guidance as the situation is fluid and guidance may change, but do nothing unless

directed by your Branch Chief or above.
Thanks again everyone. It’s going to be another long weekend.
v/r,

CBPBATES00022599
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Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00022600



EOFOIA00243369-00001

From: L(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ]

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:54 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

10-4... I'll be on site for any outside CBP information issues.

Branch Chief

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
On twitter: (@CBPLosAngeles

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:17:19 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C |
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

iSubject: RE: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

From:: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: S’a‘turday, February 04, 2017 8:06:45 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6}, TBY(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

DFOQO/PD + others,
Please see guidance from CBP Media Division Director.

CBPBATES00022601
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Will keep you posted...

| (b)), (B)T)(C) |

(b)(5)

Northern and Coastal Branch

Officc of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).i

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Thanks again everyone. It’'s going to be another long weekend.

v/r,

| o)), (b)7)C) |
Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00022602
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From: L ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:17 AM

To: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:06:45 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: TCYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

DFO/PD + others,
Please see guidance from CBP Media Division Director.

OPA has around 40 media inquiries.

CBP HQ prepared a statement last night but since WH is appealing has not been approved.
No inquiries from LAX stakeholders thus far.

I'm planning to be at LAX this morning and the rest of the day...

Will keep you posted...

Branch Chlef

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles
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From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Thanks again everyone. It's going to be another long weekend.

v/r,

Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00022604
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From: L (B)(6), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:07 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ICYMI - RESENDING GUIDANCE

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

L (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) |
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

V/r,

[ (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
Lttt et
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Director, Media Division
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:55 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Reporting
Ack
.__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
- Port Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) + Terminal D
- Mobile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO Reportirig

FYI

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

3

Cell: " (b)(6). (b)(7)(C]__;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or

use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: SHOBERG, ERIK
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:31:21 AM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Reporting

CBPBATES00022607



I would say there is nothing to report as we aren't stopping anyone.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

office
cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:30:17 AM

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Reporting

Yes, | believe so.

EOFOIA00268086-00002

However, as we all know, this could change quickly, since the latest decision will be challenged. We will provide updates
as soon as they are received.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Field Operations (Trade)
Houston Field Oftice

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Cell: | __ (b)(6), (b)T)C)__:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:28 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:il

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SHOBERG, ERIK<;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Is it safe to say EO reporting is suspended?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00022608



Houston, TX

bb
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Agmin Asst.)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00268086-00003

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this
email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:25:54 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting

With the stay in place are we still reporting?

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.
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Message

(b)(e) (b)7)(C) ) (B)T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston-
IAH

Date: 2/1/2017 Report Time: 2300
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Country

Iran

Num
ber of
Non-
Immigra
nt Visa
Encount
ers

Numb
er of
Immigran
t Visa
Encounte
rs

Number
of LPR
Encounters

42

Number of
Withdrawals
Granted

Num
ber of
Expedit
ed
Remova
Is

Iraq

17

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Other

O O|lO0O|O|O| O]l O] O

O O|lO0O|O|O| O] O] O

O N|IUV|IN|O| =

O|lO0O|O| O] O] O] O

21

O O|lO0O|O| O] O] O] O

O O|lO0O|O|O| O] O] O

(b)(6), (bH7)(C)

Num

ber of
Non-

Immigr

ants
not
grante
d

waiver

S

Num
ber
of Non
Immigr
ants
grante
d
waiver
s

Numb
er
of Immig
rants not
granted
waivers
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Numb
er

of Immig

rants
granted
waivers

42

17

O O|lO0O|O0|O| O] O] O

O O|lO0O|O| O] O] O] O

O O|lO0O|O| O] O] O] O

O O|lO0O|O|O|O| O] O

O O|lO0O|O| O] O] O] O

O N|U|IN|O| =

Executive Order Tracking -

Reporting Period Totals

Country

Num
ber of
Non-
Immigra
nt
Encount

Numb
er of
Immigran
t
Encounte
rs

Number
of LPR
Encounters

Num
ber of
Refuge
es
Encoun
ters

Number of
Withdrawals
Granted

Num
ber of
Expedit
ed
Remova
Is

Num

ber of
Non-

Immigr

ants
not

Num
ber
of Non
Immigr
ants

Numb
er
of Immig
rants not

granted

waivers

Numb
er
of Immig
rants
granted
waivers
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grante | grante
d d
waiver | waiver

S S

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0] 0 0 {B)E), (BHNC) 0 0] 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.

Wor
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:05 PM

To: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice

Acknowledged.
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Port Director
_San Antonio Port of Entry
i(office)
(b)(6), (b)7UC) i(cell)

From: SHOBERG. ERIK
Sent: Wednesday, February 01. 2017 7:47:45 PM

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice

PDs.
More information that will be available in the very near future.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (BXTX)C) el

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:03:01 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice

DFOs,

The attached notice was shared with wide ranging stakcholders today through the Carrier Liaison Program. This information should

also be available on CBP.gov later this evening or tomorrow morning.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ff
(B)(6), (BNTIC) iy

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:21 AM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) __:
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR):
of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i___(b)8).(BXT)C)

Cell:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

OFO PROUD!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- 212(9)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:19:54 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i§ubject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I rccommend; (b)(5)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From:: _ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 PM

@ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= 212(f) of the INA

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR): (b)(6), (b)7}C)
1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00268531-00001

From: L b)E). (b))
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO request for Exemption —(LPR); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas

: (Port Office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From:: __(b)(), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:09 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject EO request for Exemption -(LPR): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - 212(f) of the INA

PDjwe.et for review and (b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00268531-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office:
Cll (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i

CBPBATES00022618
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From: L___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:03 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO request for Exemption- (LPR) £ (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C). i 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend: (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
T (Port Office)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Terminal D)
i (Mobile)

From: ! ___(b)(6),(b){7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:00 PM

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO request for Exemption- (LPR){____ (b)6),(b)7)(C) ____+ 212(f) of the INA

PDN.W.‘ for review and: (b)(5)

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

Cell: | (BB, (B)T)C),

CBPBATES00022620
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:34 PM

To: . (b)®), (b)7)C) __i

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (B)8), (B)(N(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) L.._..._(b)6).(b)7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i__ (b)), (bB)7)C) i
Cell:i__(b)(®),(b)7)(C)__

OFO PROUD!

From: : __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:32:34 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

i- 212(f) of the INA

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ¢ ()(6), (B)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend | (b)(5) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From: ___ (b)(6).(b)7)(C)___:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 PM

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) |~ (B)(6}, (BIFIC] - 212(f) of the INA

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i (b)), (b)(7)(C)  r 212(f) of the INA
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PD E(hnsx (h»mmé for review andé (b)(s)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Office:!
Cell: | (P)B), (B)T)C):

________________________________
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From: : __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:33 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend;} (b)(5) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
{Mobile)

From:|__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR):  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA

PD{w i for review and )(5)”

............

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00268539-00002
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:27 PM

To: i._._{0)6), (B)7)NC)___ i

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) A____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____} 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: !_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cell:i_ (b)), (b)(7)(C)_]

OFO PROUD!

From: [ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:25:44 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;{ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR),~~ (bJ(6); (BJ{7)(6) ™"+ 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

| rccommcndi (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:22 PM

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i " "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i~ 212(f) of the INA
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PD{zcrr for review and ™ ()(5)

.............

EOFOIA00268540-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office: ;
Cell: | (0)E), (BXT)C):
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From: ... (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:26 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®), (b)(7T)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend ; (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
............................... Port Office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
Mobile)

From: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:22 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  i- 212(f) of the INA

PD! et fOr review and; (b)(5)

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
Cell: i (b)6); (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00268541-00002
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:22 PM

To: i ___(b)e),(b)T)C) !

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;} (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

i- 212(f) of the INA

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) {___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{__(b)®). (b)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:21:59 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ |
i 1

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Terminal D)

(Mobile)
From:i___(b)(6),{b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:13 PM
To::
cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR):____{(b)(8),(b)}(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA
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(b)(S)

EOFOIA00268543-00002

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
Cell:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:22 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i- 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend; (b)(5)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
e (Port Office)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
Mobile)

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:13 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - 212(f) of the INA

PDjps.ceet for review and (b)(5)

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

Office: . b7cE
Cell: (b)(6), (b)7)( )5

EOFOIA00268544-00002
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:09 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; !
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend ! (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
(Mobile)

From: i __ (b)), (b)(7)C) __ i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:06 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

 212(f) of the INA

G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i-212(f) of the INA

PDom ecifor review andi (b)(5)

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

| Office: s
Cell: | (P)®). (BXT)C)

EOFOIA00268546-00002

CBPBATES00022634



EOFOIA00268547-00001

From: SHOBERG, ERIK

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:03 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States - Report.

See below.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ffl;ce

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:00:40 PM

To:i (B)(8), (B)7)(C) IMANNING, REGINALD I;i ~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i DURST,
CASEY OWEN; (B)(6), (BY(1)(C) i FERRARA,
WILLIAM;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HILMEY, ROSE M;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i (BY(6), (BY(7)(C) VAITE, ROBER]
E; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j; PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANCHA, HECTOR;; ¢~ o T5); BRTIC] H
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i {6){8); (BY(7)(C) i
T 0)(6), (B)(7)(C) "} MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i SABATINO, DIANE J;
prEm—— [){e), TBH7NE] i STAVINOHA, STEVEN;!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __IFLORES, PETE
ROMERO; [ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(s) (b)(7)(C) | BROOKS, WILLIAM K; | (6){6), (BH7HC]
{pj16),1b)(7)(C) .HOWE RANDY J;i (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Cc:é TYE); (BY7IC) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;

i (b)(®), (B)(7)(C)
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

i_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Field Liaison Division

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room 2.3A-5
Washington, DC 20229

Office: |
Mbile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E-Mail: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00268547-00002
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:54 PM

To: i (b)(6), (bX7NC) H

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) £ 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:i__(b)). (b)7)C)._ |

Cell:i__ (b)e), (b)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:i___(b)6),(b)(7)C)__ i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:49:36 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

p=sy
foend

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
o (Port Office)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
_ (Mobile)

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:47 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR): (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) = 212(f) of the INA
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

IOfﬁce:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

From: L __(b)(8), (b)(7)C)__ |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:50 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend ! (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
............................... (Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
! (Mobile)

From:{ __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:47 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i- 212(f) of the INA

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :212(f) of the INA

" for review and (b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00022639



Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00268549-00002
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